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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2008 8:02 AM
To: Xy, Jessie'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change address

The address changes have been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Xu, Jessie [mailto:Jessie.Xu@wellcare.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2009 6:05 PM
To: corphelp

Cc¢: jingzhix@hotmail.com

Subject: Change address

To whom it may concern:
We moved our business location and need help update the address for unemployment tax and income tax etc.

Yang Kuo Inc. PE5000037118

FIN: 65-0581380

Old address: 7731 56th St. Pinellas Park, FL 33781

New address: 1164 42nd Ave. NE, St. Petersburg, FL 33703
For both principal office address and mailing address.

Imperial Management Inc. RQESEHRSOHRE
FIN: 59-3417145

Old address: 7731 56th St. Pinellas Park, FL. 33781

New address: 1164 42nd Ave. NE, St. Petersburg, FL 33703
For both principal office address and mailing address.

Thanks,
Mei-Hui Yang Lee

Segretary of Yang Kuo Inc

Secretary of Imperial Management Inc.

Privacy Notice: This electronic mail message, and any attachments, are confidential
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